From: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 1:50 PM
To: yazmeen@chemtech.net
Subject: Re: BOD out of hold.

Ok. Please proceed

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Yazmeen Gomez <yazmeen@chemtech.net>
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 1:45:18 PM

To: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com>
Subject: RE: BOD out of hold.

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments
or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

For some reason we received the cooler on Monday — Tracking # - 791712570187.

Best Regards,

Yazmeen Gomez
Sr. Project Manager
An Alliance Technical Group Company
A“la Main: 908-789-8900
COMNICAL 6ROy p Direct: 908-728-3147
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mounta|n5|de NJ 07092

www.alliancetg.com EEHII AS'I'AEH"IAAS

From: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 1:29 PM

To: yazmeen@chemtech.net

Subject: RE: BOD out of hold.

Hi Yazmeen — How did that occur? | sent fedex on Thursday 10 so samples should arrive by Friday 11? Thanks Dean

From: Yazmeen Gomez <yazmeen@chemtech.net>
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 1:20 PM

To: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com>
Subject: RE: BOD out of hold.




EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Dean,

My apologies, | pressed send by mistake. The lab wanted me to inform you the BOD sample was received out
of hold.

Best Regards,

Yazmeen Gomez
Sr. Project Manager
An Alliance Technical Group Company

Alllanoe Main: 908-78 8900

o e ™= Direct: 908-728-3147
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
www.alliancetqg.com P AstAevaas

From: Yazmeen Gomez <yazmeen@chemtech.net>
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 1:19 PM

To: 'Dean Devoe' <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com>
Subject: BOD out of hold.

Best Regards,

Yazmeen Gomez

Sr. Project Manager

An Alliance Technical Group Company
Alllanoe Main: 908-789-6900
CECoLnNIGAL Gnoup Direct: 908-728-3147

Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mounta|n3|de NJ 07092
www.alliancetg.com [ZI ﬁ!l AS'I'AEHAAE




